2023 2nd/3rd Week 1

1. Examples of personal fouls include:
a. Hurdling

. Clipping

c. Arunner grasping a teammate

d. All of the above
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2. Which of the following cases is a player penalized for intentionally removing his
helmet?
a. During an official’s timeout for a measurement
During an official’s timeout for an opponent’s injury
As he is running off the field after making a great play
In the interval between a try and a free kick
None of the above
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3. Fourth and seven at team K'’s 27 yardline. Team K is in a formation with a player 10
yards behind the line of scrimmage. Immediately at the snap, R1 contacts snapper K2.
Punter K3 takes the snap, fakes a kick and runs. He is downed at team K’s 30 yardline.
a. R1is not guilty of roughing the snapper because team K didn'’t kick.
b. R1 is guilty of roughing the snapper even though team K didn’t kick.

4. On a try from team R’s three yardline, team R has 12 players on the field at the snap.
The kick fails. After the ball is dead, K2 commits a personal foul.

a. The penalties cancel.

b. Both penalties are enforced and the try is replayed.

c. Only the penalty for team R’s foul is enforced.

d. Only the penalty for K2’s foul is enforced.



5. On fourth down, the kicker comes into the game with a ball other than the one used
for third down and asks the umpire to use his “kicking ball” for the field goal attempt.
a. As long as the ball is a legal ball and was approved before the game, it may be
used.
b. Not allowed.

6. Team A is attempting a two-point try. A1’s legal forward pass is intercepted by B2,
who advances to his own seven yardline. When an official sounds the whistle.
a. The ball remains live when B2 intercepts and we have an inadvertent whistle.
b. The ball is dead when B2 intercepts.

7. Third and goal at team B’s eight yardline. A1 catches a pass and is hit at team B'’s
two yardline. He fumbles and the ball strikes the pylon, which is properly placed. What
is the ruling?

8. Team K’s kick try comes up short. R1 catches the ball in the end zone and advances
to team R’s 40 yardline. During the run, R2 clips in the end zone. What is the ruling?

9. Fourth and seven from team B’s 25 yardline. B1 intercepts a pass at his own size
yardline. After running a few steps, he is hit and fumbles. The ball rolls and hits the
pylon, which is properly placed. What is the ruling?



